

RECEIVED

SNOHOMISH COUNTY
EXECUTIVE OFFICE

MAY 16 1990

(555)

WDT
JM
GW

KLBS
WBD
BBH

PCK
HC
LM

COUNTY COUNCIL

Snohomish County, Washington



CO00025770

ORDINANCE NO. 90-019

RELATING TO SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
AMENDING SCC 7.35

BE IT ORDAINED:

Section 1. SCC Section 7.35.010, enacted by Ordinance 83-151 on December 28, 1983, is amended as follows:

7.35.010 Purpose. The purpose of this chapter is to establish a comprehensive county-wide program for solid waste handling and solid waste recovery and/or reclamation which will prevent land, air and water pollution and conserve the natural, economic, and energy resources of the County. (~~Snohomish County desires to create, publicly or with the assistance of the private sector, a solid waste resource recovery facility capable of disposing of solid waste in a manner which is economically feasible and creates a useful product and reduces the environmental pollution caused by landfill operation.~~) To do so requires effective control of the disposal of all non-exempted solid waste generated and collected within the unincorporated areas of Snohomish County at a site or sites consistent with its comprehensive plan.

Snohomish County desires to exercise its right to provide facilities to control the disposal of all solid waste generated and collected within the unincorporated areas of its borders and

ORDINANCE (SOLID WASTE) - 1

to permit the incorporated municipalities of the County to use its facilities and to further implement its comprehensive plan by providing for ~~((the-location-of-resource-recovery))~~ the use of either public or privately owned solid waste facilities ~~((and-to-the-extent-necessary-ratifies-and-re-adopts-its-existing-solid-waste-comprehensive-plan))~~.

Section 2. SCC 7.35.030 enacted by Ordinance 83-151 on December 28, 1983, is amended as follows:

7.35.030 ~~((~~ Acquisition of solid waste disposal sites--~~))~~
Disposal of solid waste by County. The County shall acquire ~~((by-purchase,-lease,-contract-with-private-parties-or-otherwise,-))~~ adequate disposal sites and facilities ~~((which-are-adequate-for))~~ or contract for the disposal of all solid waste generated and collected in Snohomish County and the municipal corporations situated therein, to the extent such other jurisdictions enter into ~~((or))~~ and maintain interlocal agreements with the county for this purpose. ~~((Selection-of-s))~~ Such disposal sites and facilities and contracts shall be consistent with the ~~((Snohomish-County))~~ comprehensive plan, and all federal, state and local requirements, including, but not limited to, comprehensive land use planning, zoning, fire protection, water pollution prevention, air pollution prevention, and the consideration of esthetics. Disposal site acquisition within the county shall be consistent with, and may be conditioned upon compliance with, all requirements of Section 7.35.060 of this chapter. ~~((The-county-shall-acquire-disposal-sites-on-a-continuing-basis,-as-is-required-by-the-volume-of-solid-waste-generated-and-collected-within-the-county,-))~~

Section 3. SCC Section 7.35.090, adopted by Ordinance 83-151 on December 28, 1983, is amended as follows:

7.35.090 Solid waste disposal site permit--Regulations.

Adoption of regulations governing the establishment, alteration, expansion, improvement, operation and maintenance of all solid waste disposal sites within the county and applying for processing, reviewing, and suspending permits therefor is within the jurisdiction of the health district. Such regulations set procedures, standards and conditions for the issuance of solid waste disposal site permits designed to assure that disposal sites and facilities are located, maintained and operated in a manner so as to properly protect the public health, prevent air and water pollution, and avoid the creation of nuisances. Such regulations are functional standards adopted by the Washington State Department of Ecology (WAC 173-301), and the guidelines for sanitary landfill design and operation adopted by the United States Environmental Protection Agency.

Section 4. SCC Section 7.35.100, adopted by Ordinance 83-151 on December 28, 1983, is amended as follows:

7.35.100 Nonconforming sites and facilities. Nonconforming sites and facilities within the county shall comply with the health district's regulations applicable to nonconforming sites.

Section 5. SCC Section 7.35.110, adopted by Ordinance 83-151 on December 28, 1983, is amended as follows:

7.35.110 Abandoned sites. All existing solid waste disposal sites within the county and which are abandoned shall be compacted, covered and reseeded in compliance with the regulations of the health district.

Section 6. SCC Section 7.35.125, adopted by Ordinance 83-151 on December 28, 1983, is amended as follows:

7.35.125 Unlawful to remove solid waste from county. Except as permitted by ((state-law)) the comprehensive plan or exempt by virtue of this chapter it is unlawful for any collecting agent or other person to deliver or deposit any solid waste which is generated ((or)), collected, or deposited in any transfer station within the unincorporated areas of the county outside the borders of Snohomish County.

DATED this 14th day of May, 1990.

SNOHOMISH COUNTY COUNCIL
Snohomish County, Washington



Chairperson

Approved as to Form:



Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

ATTEST:

Sheila McCallister
Clerk of Council, asst.

202
5-17-90

() APPROVED

() VETOED

() EMERGENCY

DATE: 5-17-90

Willie D. Tucker
County Executive

PUBLISHED _____ and _____

ORDINANCE (SOLID WASTE) - 5

D-5
1